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May 6, 2024 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

SABINE RIVER AUTHORITY OF TEXAS 
GENERAL ENGINEERING SERVICES RENEWAL 

RFQ# 24-0104E 
 

THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUED FOR THE PURPOSE OF CLARIFICATION OF REQUEST 
FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR THE SABINE RIVER AUTHORITY OF TEXAS, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Clarifications 

 
The following are clarifications to questions submitted regarding the RFQ: 

• Q:  Please clarify the Groundwater Hydrology and Hydraulics category.?  A:  This category 
is focused on groundwater aquifers, water modeling for aquifer production capacity, and 
groundwater production wells (construction and maintenance).  

• Q:  Please clarify the Project Management category?  A:  This category is focused on both 
serving as the prime consultant on a project team, and serving as a program manager for 
larger projects with teams of consultants working on multiple parts of a project. 

• Q:  Do resumes, table of contents, or reference pages count against the page limits?  A: 
Resumes and client references are considered a portion of the SOQ packet and are 
counted as part of the overall page limit.  Covers, dividers, and table of contents are 
excluded from the page limit. 

• Q:  Are pictures throughout the proposal and project descriptions allowed?  A:  Yes, project 
pictures are allowed throughout the proposal as the consultant deems best to represent 
the past work experience and help document work performance. 

• Q:  Will SRA require both an electronic submission and hard copy, or can consultant 
provide one or the other?  A:  SRA only requires submission of the proposal in one (1) of 
the formats as noted in Section 1E, either electronic or hard copy. 
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